OSW-Approved PFC Resource List

FINRED Website and Provided Resources

Blended Retirement System: https://militarypay.defense.gov/BlendedRetirement

+  DoW FINRED: https://finred.usalearning.gov/

+ FINRED Downloadable Resources: https:/finred.usalearning.gov/SPL/Media
+  DoW Learning Resource Library (LRL): https://militarypay.defense.gov/Irl/

+ Financial Well-Being Assessment: https://finred.usalearning.gov/FWBA

+ Military OneSource: https://www.militaryonesource.mil/
Military OneSource Economic Security toolkit: https://www.militaryonesource.mil/leaders-

service- providers/economic-security/

+ Nutrition Readiness Toolkit for Military Leaders: https://www.militaryonesource.mil/leaders-
service-providers/food-finances-housing/

+ Office of Military Compensation and Financial Readiness (MC&FR): https:/militarypay.defense.

gov/

+ Federal Student Aid: https://studentaid.gov/resources

+ Federal Trade Commission: https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/

+ U.S. Department of Education: https://orders.gpo.gov/EDU/EDUPubs.aspx

Please note that effective October 1, 2022, the official ED Pubs program was discontinued. Publications are still available, but only
in digital format. Most resources can be viewed and downloaded using Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) or Microsoft Word
by searching ED’s website or by contacting the Information Resource Center at answers@ed.gov.

Budget Worksheets

FINRED Electronic Financial Planning Worksheet: https://finred.usalearning.gov/assets/

downloads/FINRED-Spendingplan-TK.pdf

+ Federal Trade Commission: https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/system/files/publications/pdf-1020-
make-budget-worksheet.pdf
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Free Credit Reports

Free weekly online credit reports are available from the three major credit reporting agencies at

https://www.annualcreditreport.com/index.action. Please note that this is the only government-

approved source for free credit reports.

Additional Websites and Resources

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau: https://www.consumerfinance.gov/
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation: https://www.fdic.gov

Federal Student Aid: https://studentloans.gov

Federal Trade Commission: https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/
Internal Revenue Service (IRS): https://www.irs.gov/

OneOp: https://oneop.org

Securities and Exchange Commission: https://www.sec.gov/
Social Security Administration: https://www.ssa.gov/

Thrift Savings Plan: https://www.tsp.gov/
U.S. Army Financial Frontline: https://www.financialfrontline.org/

U.S. Department of Education: https:/www.ed.gov/

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development: https://www.hud.gov/
U.S. Department of Treasury: https://home.treasury.gov/

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs: https://www.va.gov/

Veteran Service Member and Family Fraud Evasion (VSAFE): https://vsafe.gov/
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